angiewinchester@jacksonnc.org

From: Tony Elders <tonyelders@jacksonnc.org>

Sent: Friday, May 31, 2024 12:33 PM

To: angiewinchester@jacksonnc.org

Cc: frie601@aol.com; chief@sylvafire.org; Mallary Caraway (Sylva VFD); cvfd2@frontier.com;
Doug Painter; Forbis; Todd Dillard; kevinking@jacksonnc.org

Subject: Fireworks Displays

Angie,

Below are the locations and dates for fireworks displays within the county over the Independence Holiday period. There
are a total of eleven shows over a three day period. Please place on the commissioners’ agenda for approval.

Thanks,
Tony

Fony Eldens
Director

Office of Permitting and Code Enforcement
Jackson County, NC

Wednesday July 3", 2024

-High Hampton
-Chattooga Club

-Village Green

-Cedar Creek Racquet Club

Thursday July 4%, 2024

-Mountaintop Club

-Downtown Sylva Chamber of Commerce
-Bear Lake Reserve

-Lonesome Valley

-Wade Hampton

Friday July 5%, 2024

-Friends of Lake Glenville
-Country Club of Sapphire Valley

E-mail correspondence to and from this address may be subject to the North Carolina Public Records Law and may be disclosed to
third parties by an authorized county official.



